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Carolina Power and Light Company
N: Mr. E. E. Utley
Senior Executive Vice President
Power Supply and Engineering
and Construction
P. 0. Box 1551
Raleigh, NC 27602

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: SCOPE AND OBJECTIVES FOR 1987 SHEARON HARRIS EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS EXERCISE, DOCKET NO. 50-400

Thank you for providing the scope and objectives for the 1987 Shearon Harris
emergency preparedness exercise scheduled for February 28, 1987. The submittal
appears to fulfill the requirements for a "full participat1on exercise. We
will review the complete scenario when received and any comments we may have on
the details of the exercise will be transmitted to Mr. R. G. Black of your staff
by telephone.

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact us.

Sincerely,

David M. Verrelli, Chief
Reactor Projects Branch 2
Division of Reactor Projects

cc: (R, A. Watson, Vice President
Harris Nuclear Project
2. L. Tibbitts, Director of
Regulatory Compliance
J. L. Willis, Plant General
Manager

bcc: &% Barth, OGC
«J. Moore, OGC
MRC Resident Inspector
Document Control Desk
State of North Carolina
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